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LEGATION OF THE 

DOMINION OF CANADA 

WASHINGTON
c

Confidential. 31st. May 1927.

My dear Colonel Bovey:

Referring to your letter of May 6th.. 

1927, we have received from the British Consul-

General at Chicago, a confidential report obtain­

ed "by him from Messrs. R.G. Dunn & Company, regard­

ing the organisation entitled "The Federated Rations

of the 7/or Id" . The report is as follows:

"This organization has been out of existence 
since December, 1925, when James Lantzen who 
appeared as president individually filed a 
voluntary petition in bankruptcy".

In the circumstances, therefore, it would 

not appear that this is a bona fide organisation.

This information is, of course, strictly

confidential.

Yours faithfully,

CL L-t

First Secretary.

Colonel 7/i If rid Bovey,

Assistant to the Principal, 

McGill University, 

MONTREAL.


